
1

webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2021 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: All New Minerals: Jack Troy (1930-2016) collection, plus Brucite and Hydromagnesite 

from the Type locality

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
 
MINERALS FROM THE COLLECTION OF JACK TROY (1930-2016) 
- Fluorite on Quartz from Nashik District, India 
- Heulandite and Stilbite over Quartz from Jalgaon, India 
- Stilbite over Heulandite from Aurangabad, India 
- Mesolite on Stilbite from Kannad, Aurangabad, India 
- Andradite var. Melanite Garnet from Ojos Españoles Mine, Mexico 
- Mesolite on Stilbite from Kannad, Aurangabad, India 
- Heulandite from Jalgaon, India 
- Goosecreekite and Heulandite on di-pyramidal Quartz from Nashik, India 
- Stilbite from Mumbai District, India 
- Calcite on Analcime from Gopher Valley Quarry, Oregon 
- Stilbite on stalactitic Quartz from Mumbai District, India 
- Stellerite, Calcite, and Pyrite from Rudnyi, Kazakhstan 
- Quartz pseudomorphs after Calcite from Jalgaon, India 
- Apophyllite on Prehnite pseudomorphs after Laumontite from Mumbai, India 
- Quartz var. Chalcedony pseudomorphs after (?) from Solo River, Indonesia 
- Calcite with Heulandite on Quartz from Mumbai District, India 
- Gyrolite and Chabazite on Quartz from Mumbai District, India 
- Prehnite pseudomorphs after Anhydrite with Calcite from Woodbury, Connecticut 
- Mordenite on Apophyllite and Heulandite from Aurangabad, India 
- Copper, Malachite, Tenorite from Bisbee, Arizona 
- Hematite (Banded Iron Formation) from , Australia? 
  
PLUS: 
BRUCITE AND HYDROMAGNESTITE FROM THE TYPE LOCALITY 
Castle Point (Stevens Bluff), Hoboken, New Jersey 

  
  

 The newly posted items are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 
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http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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